
ASSEMBLY BUSINESS

LlsrEp oN 25.08.2023

From
The Additional Chief Secretary to Govt' Haryana'

Jails DePartment, Chandigarh

To
The SecretarY,
Vidhan Sabha, HarYana,

Chandigarh

No 3\SoE ra-t dated, Panchkula, the 2a-o\'24 r 3

Subject:HaryanaVidhanSabhaStarredQuestionNo.T

Sir,
I have the honour to enclose 10 copies of reply to Starred vidhan Sabha

Question noted above asked by Sh.Lila Ram, MLA in the current session of Haryana

Vidhan Sabha (Monsoon Session-2023)'

DA:- As above

Dy.Supdt./Budget Branch, risons' Haryana-' 
ioiAdditional Chief Secretary to Govt' Haryana'

Jails DePartment, Chandigarh

Endst.No. tB'1 dated' Panchkula' the

A copy alongwith " .opv-oi-ieprv .to. 
Haryana Vidhan sabha starred

euestion No.7 (Nolot copils indicated'igainst each) is forwarded to the:-

1. Chief Ministerls Secretary (15 copies with note for pad)

2. Jails Minister, Haryana (5 copies with note for pad)

3. chief parli#eniriv Attiirr Mini.ter (1 copy with note for pad)

4. Chief Secretary to Govt. Hrwrn.iin Potiiical Branch) (6 copies with note for pad)

5. chief s".r"i.iv io Govt. Haryana (1 copy with note for pad)

6. Secretary toinl Gou"rno, of Haryrna (2 copies with note for pad)

7. Director i']ublic Relation, Haryana (4 copies) . .

8. Addl.Chief Secy.to Govt.Haryana,iaifs b"p[t,H,tyana(2-copies. with note for pad)

g. Director C"n.iri, prisons, Hiryana (2 copies with note for pad)

10. ADGP/CtD, Haryana (1 copy with note for pad)

ii. Superintenl;;i,'H;L ConnO"ntial Branch (1 copy with note for pad)

12. lG Prisons, HarYana (

13. DIG Prisons, Haryana
14. Joint Secretary, Jails I with note for pad)

15. PA to DG Prisons, Ha note for Pad)

(il sh)
Dy.Supdt./Budget Branch,o/o DG Prisons' Haryana
- ' foi Additionll chie f Secretary to Govt' Haryana'

Jails DePartment, Chandigarh



To Shift the Jait

r7 
SH. LILA RAM, MLA:

Will the Jails Minister be pleased to state: -

a) whether there is any proposal under consideration of the Government to

shift the Jail out of the Kaithal city; and

b) if so, the time by which it is likely to be shifted ?

Reply: Ch. RANJTT SINGH, JATLS M|NISTER, HARYANA

a) No, sir; and

b) the question does not arise, sir.
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